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Dear ElI¢L)]

Thank you very much for the confirmation, much appreciated. We very much look forward to working with the Netherlands and
Team Europe going forward!

Sincerely,
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Global Health Campus, Chemin du Pommier 40, 1218 Grand-Saconnex
Geneva, Switzerland
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From: @minvws‘nl>
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 18:08
To: COVAX Facility MBI @ Gavi.org>; (10)(2e) WEDN @ gavi.org>; (10)(2e) @gavi.urg>
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Subject: Participating in the COVAX Facility by the Netherlands

Dea (10)(2e)

We are pleased to send you attached the confirmation of the Netherlands to Participate in the COVAX Facility as
part of Team Europe.

Met vriendelijke groet, Best Regards,



(10)(2e) IIEEESE Directie Internationale Zaken |Directorate of International Affairs
Ministerie van Volksgezondheid Welzijn en Sport| Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport
Bezoekadres: Parnassusplein 5 | 2511 VX | Den Haag | The Netherlands
Postadres: Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag | The Netherlands
(10)(2e) N oee N minvws.nl
ot [UETEON |

698133



